
From: Kunju Kothad
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 1999 12:33 PM
"1"o: Bill Landefeld (Exchange)
Cc: Jon Anderson (Exchange)
Subject: Global Price Waterfall Presentation to RichTs staff

Bill,
You had asked me to bdef RichT’s staff on the GWF project. This meeting is scheduled for tomorrow at noon. Are there
any issues I need to be aware of/focus on in the meeting?

I have prepared a presentation that gives an overview of ihe project, current waterfall issues, proposed watedall rules Io
handle these issues, and implementation timelines. Will this meet the needs of the audience? Thanks for your help in
advance.

Global Price
Waterl=ails - Cons...

Kunju
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Agenda

~ Situation - European Price Harmonization ProJect

~ Goals & Objectives

~ Current Price Waterfall Issues

~ Proposal Summary

~ Implementation Plan

4~22/99 2
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European Price Harmonization

~ Europe’s move towards pricing ~n Eum Currency meant:
[] Need existed to do large scale pnce adjustments
[] Be consistent with US (default) Pnce Waterfall rules

¯]Open Awill be the base price
13]Apply an uplift to base price
[] Be revenue neutral

X US Price Waterfall rules had issues that needed to be addressed
before Europe could move forward

~ Presented an opportunity to define a Gtobal Price Waterfall
~ Process efficlenc~es
[] P~duced complexity
[] Greater consistency between subsidiaries

4/22/99 3

European Price Harmonization projec~t
* Led by Richard Lindh (Director EMEA Marketing), and Gillian Frampton
(Business services manager - channel programs, Burlington Consultants.

* Objective: How MS products wilt be priced in Euro currency & achieve
coherent pricing. REVENU NEUTRALITY MODEL

* Proposal - Adopt US Volume Waterfall from Open A through MVLP Upg.
FPP constrained to a 20% bandwidth. Apply two uplifts - Standard 20%,
transitional low of(6% for Greece and Spain)

* Recommendations made to Miehele Lacombe Oct 98 - approved
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Goals & Objectives

Define a Global Pdce Waterfall that is:
[] Con~ent w~thin e~ch Product Family
E9Minimizes revenue impact t’ number of price changes
[] Logical anc~ £mple
[] Prowdes a pla~orm for introdu~en of Mew Licensing programs

Obtain buy-off from Senior Management - Feb 23rd 1999 (timing
driven by Europe’s plan to publish Euro price lists July 1st)

4¢22/99 4
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Current Price Waterfall Issues

~ lnconsistenkPriceWab~rfalls

[] B~’tween Produc~and within ~me Product Famill~ eg, ~mce and ~m~ Pm

~ Upgrades W~al f~er than Fu H I~ense for s~e ~du~ steeper f~ ~

~ Rela~hmp ~n ~11 b~nse an~ Upg~des va~ by pr~ e+g. US VUP Open
sta~s at 5~/o, ~e ~ at 46% and Wo~ at 25%

~ ~inimum ~e d~e~ntlal be~n ~ & O~ A Wrl~ by p~du~

~ Pricing anumaJi~

~ Ne~ O~n C~ 0r~ I~r ~an 5eb~A O~n

~ ~en Re~ll ~reet ~e ~wer than O~n A
~ Pu~Hh~ [ER?~ price cheaper ~ ~n when ~ p~e OK

~ WI~ gap b~e~ Se~ ~ and 5~t prl(e

~ End u~r ~te spoilt t~ ~ impa~ ~rldw~ ~bg

~2~
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Comparison: ERP, Street, & Disti Price

Ol~ce Pro, standard (new~ license:                  ~’~ ............................

--~ ¢1o~ relaUonshlp beta~een ~et ,,~ ..........................
price and ~P for ~P, and O~n,
Nuc~ Wider gap for Sele~

~2~9

- Use example of Office Pro to highlight problems with current US Waterfall

- The chart shows price at which we sell to disti (net rev. to MS), ERP
published prices and Street price. Numbers at the bottom show s how this
translates into margins for the channel

- If we go to the chart, we can see that both Open C and D are cheaper than
MVLP A o This is a big issue and the company is spending many cycles
explaining why this should be the case Also, recently, we dropped number of
units required to qualify for Open, so the explanation of lower price for upfront
payment becomes week.

6
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Office Family
Comparison: Current Full License & Upgrades

Jpgrad~s W~teffall "~atter th~n ~L~I b~n~,’;~’ ~\ r~

van/by product ~n the US, e g VLiP Ope~ A
,~lc~ P~o ~rl~ ~ 58%, ~c~ Std ~ q~ and

~ce Pr~ ~ ~ ~B% ~ G~any and UK, ..... "~ ~" - ~" ~=~ "

~r:~ / vanes by ~ a~ pncm~ l~el
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Global Waterfall Proposal

Separate Price Waterfalls by product gruupi~gs eg. OtTl:e Family, DeveloF~r Tools,
Consumer OS, Windows Pro~ and Servera/Ca~s.

Separate Prk:e Waterfalls for Full Li~m~ & Upgrades
[] Upgrades Waterfall:

[] RaLl~r th~n ful~ pro~u~ waterfall for all FrOdLL-’ts / e~ept Servers & Cals - o~e Wat~’~ll)
[] Minimum Price d#~rent=al b~twe~n PPP & O~n A of

Upgrade Advantage pricing rules =onsistent for Select & Open at 130% of their
r~specUve VUP lewl A price

Open A will be the base price
[] G~at~r con~nq/m L~er~g

Open �!D pricing recondled with Sele~ A

Select ERP re,Igor:ion; no change to net price
[] EI~ ma~es o~e ~/~elec~ "published" ~ r,~e d ~te rer~al

4F22/99 8
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Global Price Waterlall - Implementation Plan
Global Pri~eWat~rfalll Status 10fl/~

MS-CC-Sun 000001160511
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL



Appendix
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Methodology

~ Pnuject used an iterative i~ocess of A~lysis - Co~;sultation - A~alysis to
drive towards a solution

~ Project. Team
~ Core team cor~p~sed of Finance, Volume L~ceasing and Pr~luct Groups.

Consulter.on with customer units / Europe
[] Rewews t Approval - Peterbo and 3on~

~ Analysis Focus
[] Analyze Current Waterfall rules
[] Nap sirn~lan~es / ~ssues
[] Competitor Waterfall analys~s
[] Scenanos / Impacts
[] Proposal

:~ Project started Dec 98 arid completed Feb 99

~22/99 11
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Price Waterfall History

:~ First Price Waterfall developed 5 years ago by US Charmer Policies

~ Only FPP, NLP and Select offered at that time

~ Select discount deterrnlned by cost savings within MS versus wlue
proposition to the customer, and MS! cornpetitJve research

~ Open appeared later and squeezed in between FPP and Select

~ Move from SRP to ERP for FPP and Open.

~ Select ERP could not be adjusted due to global implications. This may
explain markup differences between FPP, Open and Select and current
price anomalies

4~2.?./9,9 12
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Agenda

~ ~urr~t ~ ~rD~s~ ~at~l~

~ ~op Appll~on~

~ De~lop~
~ Pla~rm ~p
~ Pla~orm ~rvers and Cals.

13
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Office Family
CompaNson: Cu~nt Ful! License & Upgrades

MSOffloa |n the US                                     ~ ....

Jpgrade~ Wa[~rfaH flatter than ~11L~c~n~

~ Pro~ at 58%, ~ce Std ~ ~ and
W~d at 25%

~ ~O ~a~ ~8% I~ G~any and U~                    m
53% In Franc~ and ~% in Japan

Open Upgrade A~r~ge ~ce k~r ~n ~P

14
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Desktop Applications: Global Waterfall
Proposal

S~;ate Prk:e Waterfalls f~r Full iJce~se & UpD~es

Upgrade AdvanCe prld

Op~ A will b~

~2~
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Developer Tools:
Comparison: Curr~nt Full License & Upgrades

Jp~rades W~te#all t~r ~han Null License

S~ud~ ~ ~ for ~++ a~

J~d~ kc~nta~e p,~ ~s c~sm~ent fo~
Ope~ ard 5~ at 130% oft~e~r
VUP ~I A prme

- Use example of Office Pro to highlight problems with current US Waterfall

- The chart shows price at which we sell to disti, ERP published prices and
Street price. Numbers at the bottom show s how this translates into margins
for the channel,

- If we go to the chart, we can see that both Open C and D are cheaper than
MVLP A. This is a big issue and the company is spending many cycles
explaining why this should be the case. Also, recently, we dropped number of
units required to qualify for Open, so the explanation of lower price for upfront
payment becomes week

t6
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Developer Tools: Global Waterfall
Proposal

S~p~rtte Pric~ Wat~rfal|s f~r Full U~en~ S Upg~es

~ m U~)

Upg~de Adva ~g~ pridnD roles ~i~nt f~ ~1~

Open ~D pricing r~llmd
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Platform Desktop: Current Price
Waterfalls

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

18
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Platform Desktop: Global Waterfall
Proposal

Sq~ret~PriceWal~ffallsfarC~si~m~r(Y~r~n98)&
~ .... ~,:~,~ ., ~

Bu~.~ ~ (~) ~ ~s ~

Upgrade A~a~ge priNmg r~ ~si~nt ~,r ~1~

Ope~ C/D prlcin~ ~o~i1~ ~ Se[~ A

19
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Platform Servers
Current Price Waterfalls. Full License and Upgrades
(Std.)

20

US, Mexico, Japan, UK, France - same issue with Open C being cheaper than
Select. Hong Kong applies a linear waterfall, and offers steep discount for
Open A at 25%.

2O
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Platform CALS
Cttrr~nt Price Waterfalls - Ft~ll License and Upgrades

2t

US, Mexico, Japan, UK, France - same issue with Open C being cheaper than
Select. Hong Kong applies a iinear waterfall, and offers steep discount for
Open A at 25%.

2]
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Platform Servers and CALs.. Global Waterfall
Proposal

Same/)rice Wubart’all for Full Licens~ & Upgrades~ &

& Open at :!.31;H~o ~f their r~oe~-t~ve VUP ~e~ml A price

Opera C/D pricing r~omciled wi~h Select A "~" -~ ~

22
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